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yh 08 62-70g06 0-\4 0 December. 16, 1963 a , 

4 Mr, pawalauyes 
t ~ 11062 Big Be 

Kirkwood, Missouri 63122 -.-. 

1} Dear David: . 

i : 
4] + Your letter of December 10th has been received, 

C and I want to thank. you for giving me the benefit of your observa~- 

i tions and comments. It is encouraging to hear from young people 

> who are anxious to do their part in contributing helpful informa- 

o tion to Governnient officials. ms 

Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnson, 

4 : the FBI has been conducting a full investigation|into the assassina- . 

tion of President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. 

I can assure you that every ramification of this)matter was 

      

    

  ; carefully considered. 

cE. | | = = 
o 7 Sincerely yours, = 5 

ns MAILE | | oF _ ED Ip 9. Edgar Hoover we 

b. TEC 1 £1963. i 
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NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles. , 
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